

From: DOCONNOR@hklaw.com
To: John Kennedy
Date: 2/13/03 11:52AM
Subject: FW: FCC File #: 0007-EX-ML-2003

Mr. Kennedy:

In addition, all station classes are fixed.

-----Original Message-----

From: O'Connor, David (WAS - X71889)
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2003 11:50 AM
To: 'John Kennedy'
Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0007-EX-ML-2003

Mr. Kennedy:

In response to your question below:

- 1) We hereby confirm that the Station Class which corresponds to 401MDXW is "FX"
- 2) 8M30DXW is incorrect. We have amended the application to change the emission to 8M33DXW, which is consistent with the other frequency emissions listed in the application.

Please contact me if you require further information or clarification.

Respectfully,

David O'Connor
Counsel for Harris Corporation

David A. O'Connor
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 100
Washington, D.C. 20006-6801
TEL: 202.828.1889
DIRECT FAX: 202.419.2790
E-mail: doconnor@hklaw.com
<http://www.hklaw.com>

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:JKENNEDY@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2003 12:30 PM
To: O'Connor, David (WAS - X71889)
Subject: FCC File #: 0007-EX-ML-2003

Mr. O'Connor,

I attached the previous modification and the renewal I just granted last

week. I want to make sure that the renewal really reflects what was being requested in the previous modification so that I can coordinate the Palm Beach site correctly. I sent an official e-mail with the message below. If you wish, you can make any needed changes directly in the TRANSMITTER SECTION and inform me that you did so by responding to the official e-mail.

John

Dear Mr. David O'Connor:

For the frequency range 25.5-26.5 GHz:

Please verify that the Station Class which corresponds to 401MDXW is "FX".

Please verify that there should be only one Station Class which corresponds to 8M30DXW and it should be "FX" as well.

Also, please verify that "8M30DXW" is correct and should not be "8M33DXW".